



SARA FRIAS JIMENEZ

✉ sarafriasj@gmail.com

🌐 sarafriasj.wixsite.com/work

📷 [sarafriasj](#)

📺 vimeo.com/sarafriasj

🌐 linkedin.com/in/sarafriasj

ABOUT ME

Hello! My name is Sara Frias and I'm a Spanish 2D animator graduated from the University of Portsmouth. I am a hard working individual with a wide range of skills in traditional and digital media. I'm experienced working solo or as part of a team and primarily looking forward to continue learning and developing my skills in the workplace.

EXPERIENCE

2D Animator
Studio AKA

September 2018 - November 2018
January 2019 - Present

Working in-house as a freelancer animator for season 3 of Hey Duggee, producing puppet animation using Adobe Animate. Focusing on meeting deadlines and polishing the animation as much as possible, going through as many passes as necessary.

2D Animator
Golden Wolf

January 2019

Worked in-house as an animator for the development of emotes for a videogame. Maintained a flexible role in order to assist as much as possible with technical issues.

2D Animator
ccccccc

January 2019

Worked remotely as a freelancer, producing frame by frame animation for a series of informative videos in Adobe Animate. Kept communication clear through Slack and followed a self-imposed schedule in order to achieve the deadline.

2D Key Animator
The Amazing World of Gumball

August 2017 - June 2018

Worked in-house as a junior animator during season 6. Produced a mixture of traditional and puppet animation using Adobe Flash. Focused on working under pressure while keeping communication with the team, attending to briefs and meeting tight deadlines.

EDUCATION

University of Portsmouth
(BA) Hons Animation

September 2014 - June 2017

Degree focused on animation production from an industry and practical point of view, allowing students to tackle different animation fields and specialise as the course progresses. Achieved a First Class certificate.

SOFTWARE / SKILLS

Proficient in traditional media and a variety of softwares including TVPaint, Adobe Animate, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Premiere and After Effects. Accomplished using Shotgun. Punctual and capable of meeting all deadlines firmly. Strong organisation skills; able to make small consistent goals to make workload manageable. Always plans ahead.

INTERESTS

Loves reading books, comics and playing videogames, specially indie ones. Recently got into DnD podcasts and enjoying every aspect of it.

REFERENCES AVAILABLE ON REQUEST
